Brookens Administrative Center
1776 East Washington Street
Urbana, Illinois 61802
Phone (217) 384-3772
Fax (217) 384-3896

Giraldo Rosales
Chair

grosales@co.champaign.il.us

Lorraine Cowart

Vice-Chair
Office of
County Board
Champaign County, Illinois
MEMORANDUM
TO: County Board Members

FROM: Giraldo Rosales, County Board Chair
DATE: November 12,2019
RE: Recommended Appointments

The County Board Chair, with the advice and consent of the County Board and following
an interview with all applicants (incumbents noted in italics), makes appointments to the
Public Aid Appeals Committee. I am recommending appointment of the following
persons to fill current vacancies.

Public Aid Appeals

1 position (R) — term 12/1/19-11/30/2021

e Bryan Wrona, who is appointed

2 positions (D) — term 12/1/2019-11/30/2021

e Andrew Quarnstrom, who is appointed

e A third qualified application was not received by the deadline. However, I did
interview an additional applicant, in the interim; Danielle Chynoweth, who is
appointed.



